TOWN OF KILLINGLY
INLAND WETLANDS AND WATERCOURSES COMMISSION

Monday, May 2, 2022

Regular Meeting — Hybrid Meeting
7:00 PM
Second Floor — Town Meeting Room
Killingly Town Hall
172 Main Street

Killingly, CT

AGENDA gg) n

Public can also view this meeting on Facebook Live. {{5% ~3 ;

Go to www.killinglyct.gov and click on Facebook Live at the bottom of the pag?%g oo
Loy =3 mho
I CALL TO ORDER ¢y po EM
o LYo S Ris

Il. ROLL CALL f = 5
. ADOPTION OF MINUTES ~ (Review/Discussion/Action) g‘ ;; o
LR {:J*; £

A. February 7, 2022, Regular Meeting Minutes ;
V. CITIZENS’ PARTICIPATION — Public comment can be emailed to publiccomment@killiﬁglyct.gov or

mailed to Town of Killingly, 172 Main Street, Killingly, CT 06239 on or before the meeting. All
public comment received prior to the meeting will be posted on the Town’s website

www.killinglyct.gov.
Unfinished Business: — (Review/Discussion/Action)

V.

A. Application 22-1544 of Eric Brown for construction of a single-family residence with

driveway, house, well and septic system in the 200’ upland review area; 189 Coomer Hill Road; Map
ID 9057, Alt ID 171-19; Rural Development Zone.

V. New Business: (listed in order of receipt) — (Review/Discussion/Action)

If the application is complete the Commission shall decide if a public hearing and/or site walk
should be held on each application and continue further action until next month’s meeting. The
Commission may also delegate to its duly authorized agent.

Vil. Correspondence to the Commission

A. Town of Killingly Policy for Sale of Town Land - proposed update of policy

VIIl.  Staff Report

A. Authorized Agent Applications
B. Monthly Zoning/Wetlands Report

C. Other
IX. Town Council Liaison

X. Adjournment

Page 1 0of 1



TOWN OF KILLINGLY

INLAND WETLANDS AND WATEROURSES COMMISSION {IWV\!C_) REQE%}\;‘_E’G " .
Ki"ingly Town Hali CWin LLER%\; i"\:LLia‘.UL—"{a &
172 Main Street i
Danielson, CT Z{h'fg FE& i? Pﬁ 2: 29

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES -
Monday, February 7, 2022 @ 7:00 PM &}- e faas 0, O Gl e o

This meeting was held in person and virtual with connections via live stream and video conferencing.

l.  Callto order: Chairman Sandy Eggers called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Members Present: Chairman Sandy Eggers, Vice Chairman Rodney Galton, Deborah Lamiotte, Fred Ruhlemann &
Corina Torrey.

Members Absent: Fred Ruhlemann (w/notification)

Also Present: Jonathan Blake, Town Planner/Zoning Enforcement Officer.
Il.  Adoption of Minutes:

A. January 3, 2022 Regular Meeting:

MOTION #1 (02.07.22): made by Rodney Galton SECONDED BY Corina Torrey that the Inland Wetlands and
Watercourses Commission approve meeting minutes of January 3, 2022 Regular Meeting — as amended

» Deborah Lamiotte voted against accepting Application #21-1538, Tammy Rainville & Robert LaBonte
VOICE VOTE: UNANIMOUS; MOTION CARRIED
lll. Citizens’ Participation: NONE
IV. Unfinished Business:

A. Application #21-1538, Tammy Rainville & Robert LaBonte for development of existing agricultural property for
residential use. Demolish existing barn and construct 2-bedroom single family home in former barn’s location.
Also construct a detached garage with 900 sq. ft. accessory apartment, new driveway, private septic, well and
associated site grading and E&S within 200’ of upland review area; Located at 146 Pineville Road; Map ID 1679;
Alt ID 18-23 Rural Development Zone / Five Mile River Overlay District

APPLICANT / PRESENTATION: Damian Sorrentino, AICP, C.S.S., Boundaries Inc., provided a brief history of
the property. Mr. Sorrentino noted previous comments/concerns from the Engineering Department regarding |
drainage improvements have been addressed and are reflective on revised site plans as submitted. NDDH |
approval letter has been submitted into the record.

ENGINEERING COMMENTS: David Capacchione previously noted items 1 through 4 have been addressed and
that he agrees the associated trench and DOT driveway configurations are acceptable.

IWWC COMMENTS: There was concern about the septic area and it potentially leaching towards the cross-
wetland. Mr. Sorrentino explained that although septic leaching is downgradient to wetlands, it is a very
acceptable 120 feet away from the primary septic and will have no impact. It was noted roof liters flow into the
lawn and buffer area, and, are considered low flow and clean.

MOTION #2 (02.07.22):made by Rodney Galton SECONDED BY Deborah Lamiotte that the Inland Wetland and
Watercourses Commission approve Application #21-1538, Tammy Rainville & Robert LaBonte
VOICE VOTE: UNANIMOUS; MOTION CARRIED

B. Application #21-1540, Fall Brook Investments LLC (Brian Meehan) for construction of a single-family
residence & garage with associated well, septic & drive within the 200’ upland review area, 43 Fallbrook Road:;
Map ID 8783, Alt ID 221.-22; Rural Development Zone



IWWC MN 02.07.22 _ __Page2

APPLICANT / PRESENTATION: Gregg Glaude, Killingly Engineering Associates, was present to represent the
applicant. Revised Site plans were submitted for review. This application was part of a previous 1986 sub-
division. This project was last reviewed in 2015, however, the administrative timeline for approval expired.

Current design calls for the house to be moved 40 feet north to provide for a larger back yard. There was review
of limits of clearing and E&S controls. Septic System is the same design as in 2015. NDDH approval letter dated
January 27, 2022 was received and submitted into the record. Joseph Theroux, Professional Soil Scientist,
reviewed the site February 1, 2022. He agrees with the 2015 delineations. His report was submitted into the
record. Renovation and calculations report was completed and shows flow meets drinking water standards
defined by the State of Connecticut.

ENGINEERING COMMENTS: David Capacchione reviewed revised site plans and associated data and
indicated his concerns have been met.

STAFF COMMENTS: Jonathan Blake noted his concerns have been met as well.

MOTION #3 (02.07.22): made by Rodney Galton SECONDED BY Deborah Lamiotte that the Inland Wetland
and Watercourses Commission approve Application #21-1540, Fall Brook Investments LLC (Brian Meehan)
VOICE VOTE: UNANIMOUS; MOTION CARRIED

V. New Business;

A. Application #21-1641, Scott Person for jurisdictional ruling, selective timber harvest of 188 acres (400,000
board feet) of approximately 215 acres; trees above 14:” DBH, project includes 3 wetlands crossings; 195, 241,
275, 309, 333 & 351, Breakneck Hill Road; Map ID 9813, 7802, 5063, 9814, 5064, 5602 & 7803; At ID 91-2.1, 79-
4,791, 78-6, 78-3, 65-7 & 65-9; Rural Development Zone

STAFF COMMENTS: Jonathan Blake noted there are four (4) crossings and three (3) wetlands, and one (1)
stream. Steams areas are considered small. Applicant is granted a “use-by-right”, however, best management
practices must be adhered to for protection of this property and surrounding properties as well. Harvest activities
to begin March 2022. Anti-tracking pads are required.” GIS map outlining activities has been submitted into the
record.

IWWC COMMENTS: There was concern this timber harvest activity encompasses a large collection of
properties. It was recommended, Staff watch closely and review this project as it moves along. IWWC would like
to be sure stream crossing are done in the correct way. There are times when stream crossings are done in an
unacceptable manner. Mr. Blake agree to reach out to the applicant to ask for detailed methods in writing.

MOTION #4 (02.07.22): made by Rodney Galton SECONDED BY Corina Torrey that the Inland Wetland and
Watercourses Commission approve Application #21-1541, Scott Person, with the following conditions:

1. Town Staff is to review activity as project moves along
2. Town Staff to ensure best management practices are used for wetlands crossings
3. FErosion and Sedimentation Controls are required
VOICE VOTE: UNANIMOUS; MOTION CARRIED
VI. Coarrespondence to the Commission: NONE
VII. Staff Report:
A. Authorized Agent Approval:

1. Application #21-1539, Square 1 Building Associates: for demolition of existing cottage and construction of
new single-family residence with attached two car garage (28 X 61; footprint including deck & stoop), public
sewer, and private well within 200" upland review area; 7 Lawton Lane; Map ID 3065, Alt ID 87-34; Rural
Development Zone / Alexander Lake Overlay District.

TOWN STAFF COMMENTS: Jonathan Blake noted the map shows a modification in that the well location
has been moved further away from Alexander’s Lake. Erosion and Sedimentation Controls are required.



IWWC MN 02.07.22 - - R A ———— _ Page3 |

2. Application 22-1542 Bluestone Meadow Properties LLC for construction of a single-family residence &
garage with associated well, septic & drive within the 200’ upland review area, 43 Failbrook Road; Map ID
8783, Alt ID 221.-22; Rural Development Zone

STAFF COMMENTS: Jonathan Blake noted there is a unique encroachment to the septic-system due to old
records showing proposed lot lines never finalized. It is anticipate easement/s will be granted to clarify.

ENGINEERING COMMENTS: David Capacchione submitted his review report of site plans as submitted and
the engineered septic system. He has no remaining concerns.

IWWC COMMENTS: It was noted delineation records are old and should be renewed. Jonathan Biake will
reach out to the applicants engineer asking for current delineation report.

B. Monthly Zoning/Wetlands Report: N/A
C. Other: N/A

VIH.Town Council Liaison: It was noted various appointments have been made boards and commissions and there has
also been an appointment for Town Legal Counsel.

IX. Adjournment:

MOTION #5 (02.07.22): made by Rodney Galton SECONDED BY Deborah Lamiotte that the Inland Wetland
Watercourses Commission adjourns the meeting at 7:48 PM.
VOICE VOTE: UNANIMOUS; MOTION CARRIED

Respectfully submitted,

Sherry Pollard,
IWWC Recording Secretary



Property within S00° of adjcining Town boundsry? ___ Application#;___ )22 [ SHY

&’m’hwmmmmam Date Submiitted: 222

Roeetes e o o575 O Famlossi st o ioining Date of Receipt by Comm.:_ /Y (DD
oty Fee: $IQ30"D('/3/:3//3

(A ecE#*.
dn{ C {

Staff Initials:

must aocompany each apphcauon m ] FUNDAF

money orders should be made payable to the Town gfm'm, Public. } ,g_._' g fee: ,z;_ 00 required in
addition to the above fees if a public hearing is required by the commission(s) and not already included.
TO BE COMPLETED BY THE APPLICANT — PLEASE PRINT
Applicant’s Name:__ (| C

DayPhone #: _ “10\- /% 2 5. Evening Phone #:
Mailing Address: U0, o on | oA CT Oo3T7T (16 b'éfiﬁeii 1)
Owner of Record: __Jeovove.  Chep X S d IZd )

Miiling Address: \%65 Coosnnor A0 G0 Phone # : ;- 934 -~ 3397

Applicant’s interest in the land if the applicant is not the property owner- E,;,,m,

,.-1 ] =
Axthorization of property oWner: /1 7¥vei zan By Silmarvnd_ops Jpii carien

/
LOCATION OF PROFERTY
House # and Street:_ 11 Coomat “Waw Yyl
Tax Map Number: 1 Block: Lot \4
Zoning District: » Lot Size: 0.76% (cses Lot Fromage: A=, L%©
Easements and/or deed restrictions:

PURFOSE:
Prowdethepmposennddmmhonoftheproposedacnvity,mcludlngahstofallproposedmgmatedacuvrhes:.
QcfoeD . u Noon Jf‘ s 00N \A)\'\\ OOy @aiang o \\_,_Js\_ AR

R0 ‘--h)i.gr-\r SUOICON N W™ N CQud  ougpo




'veseredbytheaypﬁcammmwyﬂwpmposalmalterweﬂandsassetfmthinﬂm
application is necessary and was chosen:
N/ R
) e

MATERIALS:
P}nqxtfethe volume (cubic yard) and nature of materials to be deposited and/or extracted:
/O

mmmbemkNmminimizewamidmyadmaimpmonmereguMedm

.
_—

rosss CoMbte NS, [‘\,:’L)k_ S Q\u\ \




.3-

SITE PLAN*:
Scale 1”=40" showing existing and proposed conditions in relation to wetlands and water courses to include, but
not be limited to:

Contours

Buildings

Wells

Driveways

Septic Systems

Drainage Systems (Including Culverts, Footing and Curtain Drains)
Erosion and Sedimentation controls

Wetlands

Watercourses

Areas of Excavation and /or Material Deposit

* Refer to Section 6.0 — Application Information Requirements and Section 7.0 — Application Evaluation
Criteria of the Killingly Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Commission Regulations for information the
Comumission may require. Professionally prepared plans (Licensed Land Surveyor/Professional Engineer
registered in the State of Connecticut, Sail Scientist) may be required for significant activities.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:
List additional information submitted by the applicant:

The applicant understands that this application is to be considered complete only when all information and
documents required by the Commission have been submitted. The undersigned warrants the truth of all
statements contained herein and in all supporting documents according to the best of his/her knowledge and
belief. Permission is granted to the Town of Killingly, Killingly Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Commission,
and its agent (s) to walk the land, at reasonable times, and perform those tests necessary to properly review the
application, both before and after a final decision has been issued.

Applicant’s Signature: : Senosa o ?.f s Date. ) 2>~ 3¢i )

\ \ 1 . . -"; ~
Owner of Record: .\ & ffin,._iu /X i 1 \ ;@'&aﬂ{-(. b { Date: L-,J\ ' <‘9~5 = &&Qﬂf ,
L~ —_




— . o — WROmO
cmwar [ suueme o ) o G, A S AT Kk o 0 ey 7e o s s— | 00 WS s poUnID Hnoien ydesor v N SHGLLTS +ma IS S R e B .,
0 48 ¥ TN =7 3 | Tk OIS CoTOooSS Ao et > e ST o Je Ao wTH 0 000
F T ava \vEloL N on 51 Fpivn v awo J ! ! ok - e RN RILTRA B TR,
S e zoz/ee/m v | - _ N L5 NOLYICOHES .H 0 v T oo 0 38, 28 v EENS WA 1
[ “LOBH00 ATIVILNELSSNS 38 0L NN XKW OROTNE ——B—— mswes v omeuwmow’ - oyt o B
B 'NORGH TIUON SY WIdd¥ ATHL ONY NVId SIHL NO NMOHS NOi1YZoL NOISSIYNGD SONVUIM ONYTNI AIONITIN V14 SONVILIA VN & CEES R S DL
_..l....._vgﬁuu“mli LRS00 KTIVILRYISANS SI VM SIHL "I358 QNY 35CIHONN AN O3 SGNYUIM ONYINI G300V1d SHL QUSWIY 3AWH | 30 NMOL HL AS CEAOMY | - o om0 2o me W ETLBR PP GLTE Y |§
P H) =TT SHAQINGD THUSEE - &
trtar sty =t oo B U SRR | oo el
e T0d AN 2
seyBRossy Bupesu|Bug ABuliM Bingiom ¥ uﬁnﬁ LG SHORSIINGS SSI0NGIVA Ol EONVISH o QIS et e e B MR FEe “
. o 7
LNDLLIFNNOD ‘KIONITTIX w T QNIDIT Hh%ﬁ%%a H
avo¥ TEH¥EWooden | Nmenns o g easunoonaive iy SONVLIM ONVDE SIBMMID B oLl 0 ummesss e P 7] '
SRR GRS, |
NMOYd Ordd jpuisielopiiiplensiipemietery m
worewancn nl T EE HE DR S8 AT
e AN E RTINS
04 aavamid IR aiErETEEEt,
NV NOISHA WILSAS J1L4AS lkﬁﬂggﬁh.uq“ﬂm;
ATAMNS NQLLVIOT TVYEANGD )
SNOISNZY
HOUESSA0 3iva
ABuunt g u Z)s oofdon 50 s} W sADpoERy Mams sﬁ!ﬂ
pamdng — H1/z/2 ) PRy — $00Z oM WMo - 0 = L WEOS.
70 "ABU0) - POy 9t Baoo) ~ Aipaoe emAGer 3 SO < i}
Paiodiyg — weugm(po Aedad pesodoud Sawau deane Ksdeod,

€900046 = § S HOON Wway umim oJop 119} 1oS B

ZEOL/6)/C WO ‘IIRUIDS 105 PRURID
mamy, wdeeor 43 0P g 1 PHALeD oo Lasis SRR L

“T = BANGY incues anmg PiOL IO LIy YYD
WO UAOYS ®00D G GAYN US PeSD] AU UNOUS SudREA D

Zoy efiog "G8ZL Mwniop sos
19220 1D “Abu
POOH (K MO £RL

Kipnoeg SRAUCST RKOM j0 SUAG G
LAV dON Wosseesy o gL W] B0 wkoys ) P P

Aonunaon
A 2L 500 © 0 o> samyoe) oRadGede) —

AoBINS30 JUCIIOY D, €8 D & BUNONICO AeANE S —
U wdopy Pup SAWAMS 40 SPIOP PO (OZ~-300L~-0Z
< veraby

.5
4l 1~G00T—0F SIORSH nns o
TUCTDIRBST Sih o1 Jmnaind DRSS Usee tou) deaina WL °|

“LNO=DVIS HOUJNULSNOD 40
AL 3HL 1Y ARISAS Dild3S
3HL 40 Y3YY JHL NI v

HON3B ¥ 135 TIYHS MOA3ANNS

\.\ £F) = 0OG/OGE + {(mnoy woospeq 7) 01 = 44
- 2 - .

‘ . \. .
Sanvysy \.—|w/ \V\ /o
o ssw v / /
ﬂi.“:-.-iﬁeﬁﬂ MG SOLRII IR = pours wmgmig Dueos) N lhlu"ullﬂc\mc i 4 /
..-.niul.ﬁwﬂ:.m\ - i \l F S/ /
~_w ﬂ’«\ G ERTY parbey G v / iy
B / \\\ G900 MHon WEG P Gt/ PP 1 = Som DupRom] koI & . \.\ <4
\ Y CURY = STUE *+ GL = L)Y - \

® Houe = N S g

\\ 8 O ot a9 gyhop ;0 WP 0L (ot 1) buwonsd Bog _— e \\\ o

d § DO OUREDN SEOSUS Y GLE = et wwy uKpeq T -3h—nmﬁhm_mmoﬁmz & Sl A \_.\\
\\ - w/wes = o g oS ¥04 Z ITMS TS e
ﬁ S M ~ e : 8




- M | |
‘ :
:
« | H
- ; |2d bt feleeld
T bilge 3 Eﬁggﬁ‘lis
2t B IR L
1 ;E ||§ 28 B 58 $85°1 M
=§! <E L] E
B | [f1EE S B ]
E=§§E§§ | H g3 ;:’ §§~E
thli 2 §&$£
2 gl

!

gg D E!{ iz g i u 351 iy‘

8 i1 gﬁﬁua,E‘ﬁﬂ E; sg;‘g X i oo
gg E{‘E'E?sm iy § §g g’ ﬁﬁi §i§E§§ " g}; %%5;’ fig §§§
% E;ié 5 §§§§ l% 2 i I gé 5 %gﬁ% Ef §§§E e tibson Motow | § Masss M Hiss,
EB %‘ig%;:: i!g:E E; ¥ 's‘fi ﬁiiégsij gﬁgi 55 2 L8k ﬁ Rtk §§ Lay Rk fl
é HE E E ;zg}i ;2 Ui !! U | QL E:, Inf iln
Egg ;; [ 28 g !§§ g gfin E f‘f §§§§ i HE“‘M 8

ff{ %‘ T b st §u g Em g ! !é EEEE i; )

s 5§§’“§E§ gs By R it B a:s;§ s
§§§z§ Hik =;;§z%3 i 1 ‘ﬁg b .;iiié b éﬁ igﬁgﬁéé
ﬁ%wgﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁyiié %@%%ﬁﬁ%ﬁi
A s btk g s S %i?%s it

?ﬁiﬁﬁﬁyig%ﬁﬁjﬁ ’ﬁE?V
gﬁi%éggg'é,ﬁ sty ¥ I i 1 ;5“%?5 EES 5%52 s
\ égsﬁzaﬁéégﬁﬁsa ﬁém,. 3 i il

—-—-——--4
el AR



Agenda Item #xxx
Text in red is a modification to the existing policy. Any erossed-out words are to be
removed.

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

ITEM: Consideration and action on revisions to the Policy for the Sale of
Town-Owned Property

ITEM SUBMITTED BY: Mary Calorio, Town Manager
FOR COUNCIL MEETING OF: Month, Day, 2022

TOWN MANAGER APPROVAL:

ITEM SUMMARY: This item proposes the revision to
the sale of Town-Owned policy. The revision is to outline what Town-Owned properties
should be eligible for sale; partially land acquired as part of Subdivision, Tax Sale.
Including provisions for land with conveyances such as Open Space, Conservation, or
Recreational Use. The Ordinance Sub-Committee of the Town Council voted to forward
the proposed policy to the Town Council at their meeting of Month, Day, 2022. This
policy change was respectfully submitted by the Town of Killingly Planning &
Development Commission and Conservation Commission with their support.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of the Resolution
TOWN ATTORNEY REVIEW: N/A

COUNCIL ACTION DESIRED: Action on the Resolution
SUPPORTING MATERIALS: Resolution

Resolution #xxx
Page 1 of 4



Agenda Item #xxx
Text in red is a modification to the existing policy. Any eressed-eut words are to be
removed.
RESOLUTION TO ADOPT MODIFY THE POLICY FOR
THE SALE OF TOWN-OWNED PROPERTY

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF KILLINGLY that
the following policy shall be used for the sale of Town-owned property:

A. The sale of Town-owned property shall be finalized in accordance with Section
1008 of the Killingly Town Charter.

B. The general procedures to publicly offer a Town-owned property for sale should
be initiated with a Town Council resolution, either upon a written request or on its
own, that specifies the Town-owned property to be sold.

wording is now found under current letter E below)

D. Real Estate Acquired and Maintained by the Town for the Purposes of, and/or
Designated as Open Space, Conservation or Recreation. Whether such real estate
was acquired by the Town through purchase, gift, subdivision approval process, or
any other means said real estate should not be sold by the Town in part or entirely.
Properties meeting these designations may be considered for sale only after the
following reviews: In addition to Planning & Zoning Commission 8-24 review, if
the Land was reserved for Open Space or Conservation, the Conservation
Commission and Open Land Space Acquisition Commission need—te—aﬁee—w-tﬂa
the-salemust agree that the land is of limited open space value, is not governed by
any recorded covenants or restrictions which run in favor of private property
owners or other third parties, and that the land may be managed by a private
property owner if it remains subject to open space and/or conservation restrictions
in favor of the Town of Killingly. If the land was reserved for Recreational Use,
the Board of Recreation needs to agree with the sale. Any seld-properties subject to
this Section shall only be conveyed subject tomaintain-the-restrietions-efsuch Open
Space and Conservation restrictions in favor of the ;held-by-the Town of Killingly
as may be deemed appropriate.

E. Real Estate Acquired by the Town from Tax Sale or through other means and said
Real Estate was NOT Acquired for Open Space. Conservation or Recreation.
Provided said real estate was NOT acquired for Open Space, Conservation or
Recreation purposes, the Town may offer for sale said real estate upon a positive
finding of the Planning Zoning Commission (PZC) as outlined in Connecticut
General Statutes Section 8-24. The PZC may request the input of the Conservation
Commission and the Board of Recreation, through the Directors of each
Department that staffs said Commissions, prior to submitting their findings to the
Town Council. When the Town Council notifies the PZC, it shall also notify all

Resolution #xxx
Page 2 of 4



Agenda Item #xxx
Text in red is a modification to the existing policy. Any eressed-eut words are to be
removed.
Town Department Heads of the proposed sale, to determine if there are any
internal concerns or constraints with the proposed sale.

F. One of the following methods shall be used to conduct the sale:

1. By soliciting public bids for the sale of the property. Public notice of the
bid procedure shall be provided by posting a notice in Town Hall a
minimum of 14 days prior to the date for opening of bids and by publishing
of a notice in a newspaper of local circulation for a minimum of 14 days
prior to the date for opening of bids. The notice shall describe the time,
date and place for publically opening the bids and all bid terms.

2. By conducting a limited public sale among parties who directly abut the
property. This limited method of sale should be primarily used to address
public concerns which may be harmed if the property were made available
for sale to all members of the public. By way of example only, harm to
public concerns could include: where a lot does not conform to present
minimum lot size standards and where this situation could be addressed by
requiring merger with the abutting property(ies); where a Town-owned lot
has no road frontage or other means of access; or, where soils on an
abutting lot are too poor for on-site septage disposal. All abutters to any
Town-owned lot to be offered for sale shall be invited to bid and shall be
provided notice of the bid invitation at least 14 days prior to the date for
opening of bids. The notice to abutters shall describe the time, date, and
place of the opening of bids and the bid terms. Bids may be accepted from
more than one abutter and each abutter submitting a bid may be permitted
to purchase only a portion of the property, provided this property is merged
with the bidders' property.

G. The Town Manager shall open all bids received and shall ensure the bidder
submitting the highest bid has the ability to satisfy all bid conditions within 60
calendar days. When the ability to satisfy all bid conditions has been confirmed,
the Town Manager shall submit to the Town Council an ordinance to authorize the
sale of the property in accordance with Section 1008 of the Town Charter.

H. The Town Council shall reserve the right to accept or reject any and all bids
submitted and to act in the best interests of the Town.

I. These general procedures shall not be applied to the sale of Town-owned
property for economic development purposes where such a sale may be by
negotiated settlement.

J. A quit claim deed shall be issued to convey title to any property which is
disposed of by public sealed bid auction.

KILLINGLY TOWN COUNCIL

Resolution #xxx
Page 3 of 4



Agenda Item #xxx
Text in red is a modification to the existing policy. Any eressed-out words are to be
removed.
Jason Anderson
Chairman

Dated at Killingly, Connecticut
this XX day of XXX, 2022

Resolution #xxx
Page 4 of 4



